From: CTDPHHealth Alert Network@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 5:04 PM

Subject: CDC COCA call next week--Polio in New York: How to Recognize and Report Polio, and Reinforce
Routine Childhood Polio Vaccination
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Polio in New York: How to Recognize and Report
Polio, and Reinforce Routine Childhood Polio
Vaccination

Overview

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) is investigating a case
of poliomyelitis, or paralytic polio, in New York state in an unvaccinated
patient who presented to an emergency room with lower limb weakness and
fever. CDC urges all healthcare providers to ensure their patients are current
on the primary polio vaccination series. Healthcare providers should
consider polio in the differential diagnosis of patients with sudden onset of
limb weakness, especially in unvaccinated individuals and those with recent
international travel to places where poliovirus is circulating.

During this COCA Call, presenters will discuss the history of polio in the
United States and the current New York state outbreak. They will also review
clinical aspects of poliovirus infection, how to report suspected cases, and
recommendations for polio vaccination in the United States.

Call Details

When:
Thursday, September 1, 2022,
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM ET

Webinar Link:
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1617864391

Passcode: 657180


mailto:CTDPHHealth_Alert_Network@ct.gov
mailto:noreply@everbridge.net
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1617864391?pwd=c1o1OTN1RVdITitObGxJbTNpUm54QT09

Telephone:

US: +1 669 254 5252
or +1 646 828 7666
or +1 669 216 1590
or +1 551 285 1373

International numbers

One-tap mobile:
US: +16692545252,,1617864391#,,,*657180# or
+16468287666,,1617864391#,,,*657180#

Webinar ID: 161 786 4391

https://emergency.cdc.gov/coca/calls/2022/callinfo_090122.asp

Sent by: Kathy Kudish, DVM, MSPH

Immunization Program Manager and Deputy State Public Health Veterinarian

CT Department of Public Health

Email: Kathy.kudish@ct.gov

Phone: 860 509-7929

Fax: (860) 706-5429

Website: https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Immunizations/ CONNECTICUT-IMMUNIZATION--
PROGRAM
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